
From: Fedeli, Mary
To: Emmett, Kathryn
Cc: Quinones, Matt; Rosenson, Valerie; Nabel, Susan; Pratt, Rodney; Graziosi, Anzelmo
Subject: Request for a Legal Opinion
Date: Thursday, February 07, 2019 8:22:03 AM

Good Morning Director Emmett:
 
On behalf of Representative Graziosi I am requesting as to whether the Board of Representatives can
pass an ordinance which would limit the maximum property tax increase that could be levied
annually. 
 
Secondly if such an ordinance could be passed, could we, as oppose to stating what the maximum
increase would be, could we instead set it as a percentage of our neighboring towns. 
 
Lastly, can we make any laws affecting the mill rate or is that completely controlled by the Board of
Finance. 
 
Thanks in Advance
 
 
 
Mary Fedeli | Client Executive, Workplace Solutions
o: 914-627-3290 | c: 203 – 921-5239| f: 914-627-3282
e: Mary.Fedeli@transamerica.com | w: www.transamerica.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This transmission is intended for the sole use of the individual and/or entity to whom it is addressed, and may contain information and/or
attachments that are privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this transmission is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, dissemination, distribution, duplication or the taking of any action in
reliance on the contents of this transmission by someone other than the intended addressee or its designated agent is strictly prohibited.
If your receipt of this transmission is in error, please notify the sender by replying immediately to this transmission and destroying the
transmission. For your protection, do not include Social Security numbers, passwords or other non-public and personal information in
your email. Thank you.

ARCHIVING NOTICE: Recipients should be aware that all emails exchanged with the sender are automatically archived and may be
accessed at any time by duly authorized persons and may be produced to other parties, including public authorities, in compliance with
applicable laws.
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